TES T i h660-B Dobbin Road
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ENGINEERING LABORATORY INC. Tel. 410.290.6652
Fax. 410.290.6654
hitp/fwww.pctestlab.com

September 26, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT:  OHSUNG Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: OZ5URCMRF200
Class Il Permissive Change
Orig. Grant Date: February 27, 2003

Gentlemen:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of OHSUNG Electronics Co. Ltd., is an application for a Class I
Permissive Change Certification of the following RF Receiver.

The device is identical to the previously certified RF Receiver except for the following:
1. Capacitance of C11: 560pf => 820pF
2. Low Noise AMP is added to RF Module Part

Attached are the authorization letter, measurement report (measurement data and test plots),
FCC ID label and location, test setup photographs, internal and external photographs.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

[
Randy Orlanez
President

CC: OHSUNG Electronics Co., Ltd.



